
 

 

 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 24, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 

the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 

 Kettle Park West update 

 Presentation:  Jim Alonzo:  Homelessness in Stoughton 

 Presentation:  Kim Schauder, DOT:  I94/I39 Expansion 

 

2. Minutes and Reports: Utilities 05/19/2014, Finance 05/27/2014 

  

 Reports: Utilities Claims and April Financial reports   

 

3. Public Comment Period: 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4. Approval of Council minutes of:  June 10, 2014 

 

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may 

request an item to be removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately 

immediately following the consent agenda vote. 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5.   R-84-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 

recommendation from the Mayor and offer of employment acceptance of Lisa 

Schimelpfenig for the position of EMS Director. 

 

6. R-83-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton 

Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2013 

Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)  (Utilities Committee approved 5-0) 

 

7. O-12-2014:  To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405 

(4) (a), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission 

approved 6-0)  FIRST READING 

 

8.   O-13-2014:  To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City 

of  Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 6-0)  FIRST READING 

 

 

9. O-14-2014:  To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of 

the City of Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 6-0)  FIRST READING 

 

 

10. R-59-2014:  Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group 

Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission approved 

6-0) 

 

11.   R-58-2014:  Approving a Conditional Use Permit for 469 Properties LLC, (Scott Sowlles) 

to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment (Tavern & Restaurant) at 

364 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission approved 6-0) 

 

12. R-65-2014:  Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map  

Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for property located at 1108 State Highway  

138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission 

approved 6-0) 

 

13. R-82-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and 

approve the 2014 Street Construction Projects.  (Public Works meets tonight) 

 

14. R-85-2014:  Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a project plan and boundary map 

for the proposed TIF District #6 (Kettle Park West).  (Finance approved 4-1) 

 

15.  R-80-2014:  Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment 

Powers under Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the 

Improvement of Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Sanitary Sewer Laterals, Water Services and 

Driveway Aprons on Williams Drive within the City of Stoughton. (Finance Committee 

meets tonight) 



 

 

 

16. **R-81-2014:  Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to  

negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of 

Stoughton for the 2014 Williams Drive Reconstruction Project and 2014 Stormwater 

Project and allocate such expenses to the projects.  (Finance Committee meets tonight) 

  
****The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or bargaining reasons 

require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and conditions of proposed agreements to 

acquire easements on behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2014 Williams Drive Reconstruction Project and 2014 

Stormwater Project.  If the Council meets in closed session, the Council will reconvene in open session to take action 

on Resolution R-81-2014 and to proceed with the remaining items on the Agenda. 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 





Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David
Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us.


CALL TO ORDER


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


 Kettle Park West update
 Presentation: Jim Alonzo: Homelessness in Stoughton
 Presentation: Kim Schauder, DOT: I94/I39 Expansion


2. Minutes and Reports: Utilities 05/19/2014, Finance 05/27/2014


Reports: Utilities Claims and April Financial reports


3. Public Comment Period:


CONSENT AGENDA


4. Approval of Council minutes of: June 10, 2014


Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may
request an item to be removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately
immediately following the consent agenda vote.


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.







NEW BUSINESS


5. R-84-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
recommendation from the Mayor and offer of employment acceptance of Lisa
Schimelpfenig for the position of EMS Director.


6. R-83-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton
Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2013
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) (Utilities Committee approved 5-0)


7. O-12-2014: To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405
(4) (a), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission
approved 6-0) FIRST READING


8. O-13-2014: To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City
of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 6-0) FIRST READING


9. O-14-2014: To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of
the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 6-0) FIRST READING


10. R-59-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group
Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved
6-0)


11. R-58-2014: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for 469 Properties LLC, (Scott Sowlles)
to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment (Tavern & Restaurant) at
364 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0)


12. R-65-2014: Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map
Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for property located at 1108 State Highway
138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission
approved 6-0)


13. R-82-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and
approve the 2014 Street Construction Projects. (Public Works meets tonight)


14. R-85-2014: Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a project plan and boundary map
for the proposed TIF District #6 (Kettle Park West). (Finance approved 4-1)


15. R-80-2014: Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment
Powers under Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the
Improvement of Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Sanitary Sewer Laterals, Water Services and
Driveway Aprons on Williams Drive within the City of Stoughton. (Finance Committee
meets tonight)







16. **R-81-2014: Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to
negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of
Stoughton for the 2014 Williams Drive Reconstruction Project and 2014 Stormwater
Project and allocate such expenses to the projects. (Finance Committee meets tonight)


****The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or bargaining reasons
require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and conditions of proposed agreements to
acquire easements on behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2014 Williams Drive Reconstruction Project and 2014
Stormwater Project. If the Council meets in closed session, the Council will reconvene in open session to take action
on Resolution R-81-2014 and to proceed with the remaining items on the Agenda.


ADJOURNMENT


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger








 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Eric Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, 


Alderperson Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Citizen Member David Erdman 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 


Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson And Vice-Chairperson Election:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson election 
process.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to nominate Mayor Donna Olson as the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to nominate Alderperson Eric Hohol as 
the Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison To The 
Stoughton Common Council Election:  Mayor Donna Olson presented and 
discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison to the 
Stoughton Common Council election process.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu, to nominate Alderperson Eric Hohol as the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion followed.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member John Kallas, to nominate Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu as 
the Stoughton Utilities Committee Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common 
Council.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Monthly Meeting Date And Time Designation:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee monthly meeting date and time designation and 
explained that keeping the Monday monthly meeting date between the two 
regularly schedule Stoughton Common Council Meetings held on the second and 
fourth Tuesdays of the month allowed business to receive Stoughton Common 
Council action at their second regularly scheduled Tuesday meeting of the month.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, to designate the regularly scheduled monthly 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to be held on the Monday between the two 
regularly scheduled Stoughton Common Council Meetings held on the second and 
fourth Tuesdays of the month at 5:00 p. m.  The motion carried unanimously.     
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the April 14, 2014 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities March 2014 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities March 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities April 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Alderperson Eric Hohol presented and 
discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee March 17, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 


 


 Mayor Donna Olson’s appointment of John Kallas to the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee. 
 


Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Up to $3,483,369 Sewerage 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, and Providing for Other Details and 
Covenants With Respect Thereto, and Approval of Related $3,483,369 
Financial Assistance Agreement, and Consideration and Acceptance of the 
Engagement Letter with Quarles and Brady:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed resolution.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu, to approve and recommend the resolution authorizing the 
issuance and sale of up to $3,483,369 sewerage system revenue bonds, series 
2014, and providing for other details and covenants with respect thereto, and 
approval related $3,483,369 financial assistance agreement, and consideration 
and acceptance of the engagement letter with Quarles and Brady to the Stoughton 
Common Council on May 27, 2014.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities 
Director And The Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor:  Stoughton 
Utilities Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed updated Utilities 
Director and the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member John Kallas, to approve the Stoughton Utilities proposed updated position 
description for the Utilities Director, and recommend its approval to the Stoughton 
Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Thomas Majewski, to approve the Stoughton Utilities proposed 
updated position description for the Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor, and 
recommend its approval to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the 
Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Declarations Of Official Intent Nos. 2014-1 Through 2014-
3:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Declarations of Official Intent Nos. 2014-1 through 2014-3.    
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Thomas Majewski, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Eric Hohol, to approve the following Declarations of 
Official Intent: 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 19, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 4 
 


 Declaration No. 2014-1 for the Stoughton Utilities Forton Street Water Main 
Replacement Project for $300,000. 


 


 Declaration No. 2014-2 for the Stoughton Utilities Forton Street Sanitary 
Sewer Enhancements Project for $115,000. 
 


 Declaration No. 2014-3 for the Stoughton Utilities Well No. 6 Rehabilitation 
Project for $10,000. 
 


The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities May 2014 Projects Status Report:  Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities May 
2014 Projects Status Report.  Discussion followed.    
 
Stoughton Utilities Renewable Energy Report:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Renewable Energy Report.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2014 Funding Transfers to the City of Stoughton:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities 2014 funding transfers to the City of Stoughton.  Discussion 
followed.  
 
WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the WPPI Energy June 11, 2014 Orientation.  
Discussion followed. 
 


  Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Proposed Stoughton Utilities Management Position Descriptions. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Electric, Wastewater and Water Financial Forecasts. 
 


 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 6:02 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
May 27, 2014 – 5:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley and Mayor Donna Olson  
 
Others Present:    
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Planning Director 
Rodney Scheel, Heather Acker with Baker Tilley, Alderperson David Kneebone and 
Charles Vervoort   
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Sullivan stated that the CIP meeting schedule will be sent out by the end of the week. 
     
Reports (Contingency – April Claims – April Treasurer’s Report): 
No action taken.  
 
Finance Committee Minutes of May 13, 2014: 
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Swadley to recommend approval of the Finance 
Committee minutes of May 13, 2014 as presented.  Motion carried unanimously with 
Mayor Olson voting. 
 
2013 Audit Report: 
Heather Acker with Baker Tilley gave an overview of the 2013 audit report.  We have 
received an unmodified/clean opinion which is the highest rating you can receive.  The 
audit is done in two parts.  In the fall and after the first of the year.  In the Fall we test 
controls and processes.  The final field work is performed after the first of the year.  The 
condition of accounting records was good.  As you are receiving monthly reports the 
numbers are accurate.  A material weakness is listed over financial control for reporting.  
This is not possible with a staff our size.  This is similar to past years.  A variety of 
collateral agreements for Utilities are exposed to some level of custodial credit risk.  
Decentralized cash (offsite cash collection) does expose us to some additional level of 
risk.  Overall it was a very good year.  Swadley asked about TIF districts.  TIF 3(could 
be paid off in a few years) and TIF 4 (could be paid off this year) both are looking good.  
TIF 5 is early in its life.  We did not take out any debt for TIF 5.  Moved by Jenson, 
seconded by Swadley to recommend council approve and accept the 2013 audit.  
Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting. 
   
Recommend Approval of Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise 
Special Assessment Powers Re: Jackson Street Extension: 
Scheel stated this is the process to prepare the assessment schedule.  This would allow 
us to move forward to charge property owners.  This applies to the properties along 
Hults Road.  Moved by Christianson, seconded by Jenson to recommend Council 
approve the preliminary Resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessment 
power re: Jackson Street extension.  Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson 
voting. 
 







Future Agenda Items:  Review TIF policy and fund balance policy.  BFO committee 
role.  
 
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Christianson to adjourn at 6:18 pm.  Motion carried 
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.   
 
Respectfully submitted 
Julie Roberts 
Deputy Treasurer 





		Utilites Minutes 05-19-2014.pdf

		Finance Minutes  05-27-2014.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for 469 Properties LLC, (Scott Sowlles) to operate an indoor
commercial entertainment establishment (Tavern & Restaurant) at 364 E. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 58 -2014 Date Introduced: June 24, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by 469 Properties LLC, (Scott Sowlles), for property
located at 364 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment for a tavern and a restaurant; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan as per staff review letter dated May 19, 2014;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public propertyor rights-of-way,
or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter,
the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction to
guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided bypublic
agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
469 Properties LLC, (Scott Sowlles), to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment at 364 E.
Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on:







 The staff review letter dated May 19, 2014 including using the front access as the primary access
while the rear access shall be used for emergency exiting only.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 58 -14 Sowlles 364 E. Main.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by Scott Sowlles, for an indoor commercial entertainment use
(Tavern and Restaurant) at 364 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 364 E. Main
Street is owned by 469 Properties LLC (Scott Sowlles), and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-3383-2


ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 38 LOT 13


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 22, 2014 Hub
Published May 29, 2014 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Malling - 211 E. Main Street CUP Notice.doc























mstacey

Text Box

Proposed Tavern/Restaurant



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line











CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


May 19, 2014
469 Properties, LLC
Scott Sowlles
417 S. Monroe Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Sowlles:


I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use permit (CUP) application to allow
indoor commercial entertainment (tavern and restaurant) at 364 E. Main Street, Stoughton. A
public hearing will be held on June 9, 2014 at the Planning Commission meeting of which you
will receive notice. You and/or a representative are expected to attend the meeting to answer
questions. A recommendation is sent to the Common Council who will review/approve the CUP
with or without conditions on June 24, 2014. As noted, additional information may be required
to be provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 364 E. Main Street, Stoughton is zoned CB – Central Business. Indoor
commercial entertainment uses are listed as a conditional use within the CB district.


2. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment
land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an
enclosed building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor
commercial entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan
showing any such proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have
operating hours which extend significantly later than most other commercial land uses.
Examples of such land uses include restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all
forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks,
and pool halls.


3. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Central Mixed
Use which is consistent with the zoning and proposed use.


4. There are no prescribed parking requirements for the Central Business district. A public
parking lot is approximately 2 blocks away.


5. The regulations pertaining to Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are as follows:
 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no


customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible,
of a residentially zoned property. There is an alley to the rear of the property







S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\364 E Main Street\Pour House CUP Review 14.doc


which separates this property from the residential properties to the north.
However, we recommend the front entrance be the primary entrance with the
rear exit being used as an emergency exit only.


 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the
property abutting residentially zoned property. The subject property is not directly
abutting the residential properties to the north.


6. We will need to know how potential noise and odor issues will be mitigated for the upper
level residential apartments.


7. A plan must be submitted for review with all dimensions to acquire a zoning permit prior to
placement of signage.


8. State of Wisconsin approved building plans may be required and appropriate City of
Stoughton building permits are required before remodeling/construction, but are not
necessary to begin the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 9, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Tara Wheeler; Laura Viney; Dan Viney; Scott Sowlles; Troy Antoniewicz and Michael
Engleberger


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of May 12, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the minutes as presented,
2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported one ordinance and two resolutions were approved by the Common
Council.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave introduced the meeting summary and status of developments. There were no
questions.


5. Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Group Daycare at 1740 E.
Main Street. (R-59-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the request and opened the public hearing


Laura and Dan Viney both registered in favor of the proposed group daycare.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the request. Laura Viney was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2014, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6
– 0.


6. 469 Properties LLC, Scott Sowlles requests a conditional use permit for a proposed
Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (tavern and restaurant) at 364 E. Main Street. (R-
58-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the request and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the request. Scott Sowlles was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated May 19, 2014 including the recommendation of using
the front entry as the primary access point while using the rear access as emergency exit only,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial jurisdictional certified
survey map (CSM) approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138
and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk. (R-65-14)
Scheel explained the request and noted the actual CSM will be available for the Council
meeting. Troy Antoniewicz was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial CSM
request as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Tara Wheeler requests site plan approval for a playground and picnic shelter area at
Lakeview Church, 2200 Lincoln Avenue.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Tara Wheeler was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


9. Steve Dickson requests site plan approval to construct a shed at 425 S. Fourth Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to approve the shed as presented, 2nd by Christianson. Christianson
questioned if the intent is to clean up the property by placing those items in the shed. Scheel
stated that discussions with the applicant have indicated that. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the City of
Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-12-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 10, 2014


To: Kim Richmond
Deputy City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the June 24, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R-47-14 Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Group Daycare
at 1800 E. Main Street.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this conditional
use request to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street. This location has historically
been used as a group daycare. It has been over a year since a daycare has operated out of this
location, so the previous approval has now expired. The Planning Commission recommends
approval contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2014. The resolution, staff review
letter and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. (R-58-14) 469 Properties LLC, Scott Sowlles requests a conditional use permit for a
proposed Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (tavern and restaurant) at 364 E. Main
Street.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this conditional
use request to operate an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (tavern and restaurant) at 364
E. Main Street. The applicant has already been approved for a liquor license. The Planning
Commission recommends approval contingent on the staff review letter dated May 19, 2014
including recommending the front access be the primary entry while the rear access shall be
used for emergency exiting only. The resolution, staff review letter and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map Request by Dale Ehle and
Troy Antoniewicz for property located at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of
Dunkirk, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 65 -2014 Date Introduced: June 24, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed ETJ
certified survey map request by Dale Ehle, 1108 State Highway 138 and Troy Antoniewicz, 1092 Quinn
Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton subdivision and platting ordinance section 66-104 requires sales or
exchanges of and between owners of adjoining property which does not create additional lots and the lots
resulting are not reduced below the minimum sizes required by these regulations, the zoning ordinance, or
other applicable laws or ordinances shall be subject to the certified survey map approval requirements as
outlined in 66-502; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed to adjust the lot line, allowing Dale Ehle to sell 2
acres of land to Troy Antoniewicz; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. These properties are contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), and are identified as planned neighborhood on the planned land use map;
now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional
certified survey map request by Dale Ehle, 1108 State Highway 138 and Troy Antoniewicz, 1092 Quinn
Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 65 -14 Ehle ETJ.doc











 
 


 Staff Report 
 
 


 


Zoning and Land Regulation Committee 
  


Public Hearing:  May 27, 2014 Petition:  Rezone 10678 
Zoning Amendment: 
A-1EX Exclusive Agriculture 
District to R-A Residence District 
and RH-2 Rural Homes 


Town/sect:  


Dunkirk 
Section 08 
 


Acres: 1.07, 4.09 
 Survey Req. Yes  


Applicant 


Dale C Ehle 
Reason:  


Shifting property lines between 
adjacent property owners 


Location: 


1108 State Highway 138


 


DESCRIPTION: The applicants propose changes to the zoning district classifications to provide zoning compliance for 
sale of lands between adjoining owners and reconfigure the existing residential lot boundaries.  Dale Ehle proposes to 
sell approximately 2 of his 3 acres to neighboring owner Troy Antoniewicz. 
  
OBSERVATIONS: There are two properties of record with a single family residence on each.  The southerly parcel 
does not have road frontage.  The eastern edge of the properties contains wetlands.  The eastern portions of the 
properties contain hydric soils. The area slopes exceeding 12% grade in the center of the lots.  The lots fall within the 
Shoreland District due to a pond and intermittent stream nearby. 
 
TOWN PLAN:  The property is located in the town’s agricultural preservation area.  Both properties are existing 
residential lots, and no new development is proposed.  The proposal would result in no net increase in density.   
 
RESOURCE PROTECTION:  An area of resource protection corridor associated with a small pond and wetlands that 
encroach on the easterly 1/4 of the existing 2 acre Antoniewicz parcel, and the easterly 50 feet of the existing Ehle 
parcel.  
 
STAFF: The proposal appears consistent with town plan policies.  The existing Antoniewicz parcel has no public road 
frontage.  Access to the Antoniewicz property runs south via an existing shared driveway easement to Quinn Lane.  
Proposed lot 2 (RH-2) will require a waiver from the public road frontage of the county subdivision code.   
 
TOWN:  Approved. 
 







¬«138


Qu
inn


 Ln


Town of Dunkirk


Ü


0 200 400100 Feet


Legend
Significant Soils


Class 1
Class 2


Steep slopes floodplain
Wetland


Petition 10678
Ehle















Dane County


Legislation Details (With Text)


File #:  Version: 110678 Name: Dunkirk - Ehle


Status:Type: Zoning Petition Public Hearing


File created: In control:4/17/2014 Zoning & Land Regulation Committee


On agenda: Final action:5/27/2014


Title: PETITION: REZONE 10678
APPLICANT: DALE C EHLE
LOCATION: 1108 STATE HIGHWAY 138,  SECTION 8, TOWN OF DUNKIRK
CHANGE FROM: A-1EX Agriculture District TO R-1A Residence District, A-1EX Agriculture District
TO RH-2 Rural Homes District
REASON: shifting property lines between adjacent land owners


Sponsors:


Indexes:


Code sections:


Attachments: 1. 10678 staff.pdf, 2. 10678 town.pdf, 3. 10678 map.pdf, 4. 10678 app.pdf


Action ByDate Action ResultVer.


PETITION: REZONE 10678


APPLICANT: DALE C EHLE


LOCATION: 1108 STATE HIGHWAY 138,  SECTION 8, TOWN OF DUNKIRK


CHANGE FROM: A-1EX Agriculture District TO R-1A Residence District, A-1EX Agriculture District TO RH-2 Rural Homes District


REASON: shifting property lines between adjacent land owners


Dane County Printed on 5/27/2014Page 1 of 1


powered by Legistar™



http://www.legistar.com/





Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the request. Scott Sowlles was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated May 19, 2014 including the recommendation of using
the front entry as the primary access point while using the rear access as emergency exit only,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial jurisdictional certified
survey map (CSM) approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138
and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk. (R-65-14)
Scheel explained the request and noted the actual CSM will be available for the Council
meeting. Troy Antoniewicz was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial CSM
request as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Tara Wheeler requests site plan approval for a playground and picnic shelter area at
Lakeview Church, 2200 Lincoln Avenue.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Tara Wheeler was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


9. Steve Dickson requests site plan approval to construct a shed at 425 S. Fourth Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to approve the shed as presented, 2nd by Christianson. Christianson
questioned if the intent is to clean up the property by placing those items in the shed. Scheel
stated that discussions with the applicant have indicated that. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the City of
Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-12-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a project plan and boundary map for the proposed TIF 
Distric #6 (Kettle Park West). 


Committee Action:  Finance Committee approved 3-2  


 Fiscal Impact:  $8,500 Developer funds (TIF Reimbursable) 
 
File Number: 


 
R- 85-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 24, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, 


desirable and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to 
prepare a boundary map and project plan for the proposed new TIF district #6; and 


 


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee has met and recommends to Council to direct Staff 
to proceed with the work plan proposal as presented by Springsted & Associates ; now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to prepare a boundary map and project plan for TIF district #6 to be presented to the 


City Council for approval. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 











 


 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Establishment of Tax Incremental Financing District  


Draft Work Plan February 2014 
 
Objective(s) 
The purpose of this workplan is to provide a cost estimate and to outline the steps necessary to assist the City with 
establishment of the proposed Tax Incremental Financing District for the proposed Kettle West development project that 
will be located within the City.  Included with establishment of the District Springsted would provide the following: 
 


• Project Plan 
• Tax Increment Projections 
• Feasibility Analysis 
• Drafting and/or review of required notification letters and notices 


 
Task I - Project Analysis and Feasibility: 


Springsted will provide the following financial analysis of the proposed project:  
• An analysis of the ability to repay debt service that would be issued by the City for necessary public improvements 


and related development costs with tax increment revenues to be received by the City from the new development 
proposed within the District, if applicable. 


• An analysis of the ability of the City to recover from future tax revenues, any proposed development assistance 
incentives to be given by the City to the developer in exchange for agreements to develop certain properties within 
the proposed project area, if applicable. 


• An evaluation of the forms of development assistance incentives. We will identify the extent of financial risk to be 
incurred by the City and its taxpayers under various options, including traditional TID development, a Pay-As-You-
Go (PayGo), and other approaches that may be useful for this project.  This evaluation will also identify the affect 
these options may have on the project’s financial feasibility. 


 
 
Task II - TID Project Plan Drafting: 


Springsted will deliver the following output in accordance with establishment of the Tax Incremental Financing District:  
• We will assist the City in establishing the tax incremental financing district, and will prepare the Project Plan for 


consideration and adoption by the appropriate governmental bodies in the statutorily defined order and schedule. 
• We will assist the City in negotiating applicable development agreements, as needed. 


 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Establishment of Tax Incremental Financing District 
February 2014 
Page 2 
 
Compensation 


We propose to complete the work as described in this proposal at our hourly rates indicated below in an estimated range of 
$6,500-$8,500, exclusive of any out-of-pocket expenses such as travel and copying.   
 


2014 Standard Hourly 
Fee Schedule 


Title Rate 
Principal & Senior Officer $220 
Officer & Project Manager $190 
Senior Associate $155 
Associate $145 
Support Staff  $ 65 


 
Additional Work 


For any additional work beyond that listed in Tasks I and II, including negotiation of individual development agreements as 
described in the second bullet point of the Task I Work Plan, hourly fees will be billed according to the above schedule 
assuming the Officer/Project Manager rate of $190 per hour: 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Establishment of Tax Incremental District – Draft Calendar of Approval
(Kettle Park West)


Schedule of Events


Date Event Responsible Party


TBD Introduction of Council Resolution approving Project Plan and TID (Optional) City


Week of March 3 Finalize Legal Notices for Plan Commission Public Hearing Springsted/City/Attorney


Week of March 3 Form Joint Review Board City/Mayor


Friday, March 7
Send Letter and Legal Notice by Certified Mail to all other taxing jurisdictions
(prior to publication)


Springsted/City/
Attorney


Friday, March 7
No later than Monday,
March 10 by noon


Legal Notices delivered to newspaper Springsted/City


Friday, March 7 Send out Joint Review Board Agenda Springsted/City


Thursday, March 13 1st insertion of Class 2 Legal Notice City/Clerk


Thursday, March 13/20
(to be determined based
on JRB meeting)


Insertion of Class 1 Legal Notice noticing Joint Review Board
Class 1 notice published at least 5 days prior to meeting


City/Clerk


Thursday, March 20
2nd insertion of Class 2 Legal Notice
(7 days after first insertion, 7 days prior to Public Hearing)


City/Clerk


Week of March 17 or 24
(no later than March 27)


1st meeting of Joint Review Board, chair is elected and citizen
member is appointed
(within 14 days of first notice and prior to public hearing)
Class 1 notice published at least 5 days prior


City/Mayor


Monday,
March 31, 2014


Plan Commission Public Hearing City


Common Council Meeting approving Project Plan and adoption of “resolution”
(at least 14 days after Plan Commission Public Hearing)


Springsted/City


Insertion of Class 1 Legal Notice noticing Joint Review Board City/Clerk


Send out Joint Review Board Agenda & Creation Resolution Springsted/City


Joint Review Board Meeting takes action on creating the TID
(within 30 days after receipt of creation resolution)
Class 1 notice published at least 5 days prior


JRB Chair/City/Mayor


Joint Review Board submits decision to City (within 7 days after decision made) JRB Chair


Submit TID to Department of Revenue Springsted/City











FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
February 25, 2014 – 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present:   
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor 
Donna Olson  
 
Others Present:    
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Gregor Lee, Alder Majewski, Alder Swadley and Tim 
Miller 
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 
 
Resolution for Approval to Proceed with the Project Plan and Public Hearing for 
Tax Increment District #6: 
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jensen to recommend that Council approve the 
Resolution for approval to proceed with the project plan and public hearing for tax 
increment district #6.   The Finance committee would like to have an additional public 
hearing at Council after the Planning Commission recommendation to Council.  Motion  
carried 3-2 with Mayor Olson voting.  Kneebone and Selsor vote Noe. 
 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
June 10, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Pat O’Connor and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Russ Reppen,
Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Alderpersons David Kneebone and Tricia Suess
(arrived 5:47pm) and Dennis Steinkraus


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Communications:
Sullivan spoke regarding the software conversion. CIP items were due back from
departments today.
Russ Reppen spoke regarding Kettle Park West and TIF numbers. He stated that
taxpayers are ultimately at risk if the TIF falls short. He states the numbers don’t add up
for assessed values. He is asking that we hold back on the TIF project until we have
the study complete. He would like a new ordinance for TIF districts.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of May 27, 2014:
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Swadley to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of May 27, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


***Resolution Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of
Williams Drive from Railroad Tracks North to CTH B – Possible Closed Session:
Moved by Christianson seconded by O’Connor to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons requires a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of
business.


Moved by Christianson, seconded by O’Connor to reopen the meeting for the regular
course of business.


Forward Development Group Request to Begin TIF #6 Project Plan:
Sullivan stated there is a memo from Forward Development group in the packet. There
is no out of pocket cost for the City. If the TIF doesn’t go through the city still doesn’t
incur any costs. Swadley stated a vote was taken at Council to not move forward the
TIF until the study was done. Sullivan stated the project plan doesn’t move anything
forward. Christianson reiterated no money will be spent by the city. Moved by Jenson,
seconded by O’Connor to recommend Council approve the Forward Development



lsullivan

Highlight







Group request to begin TIF #6 project plan. Motion carried 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting
and Swadley voting noe.


Discussion/Review City of Stoughton TIF Policy:
Christianson thinks the policy is fine. Each development is unique. Jenson agrees. It
needs grey areas to cover any project. Swadley distributed a handout with suggestions
for change. Attached. He thinks it might be better suited for a policy committee not the
Finance Committee. Swadley reviewed his handout with the committee. Jenson moved
to table, Christianson seconded. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future Agenda Items: Review TIF policy and fund balance policy. BFO committee
role.


Add swadleys info to packet for next time and in minutes from this time. Hard
copies of fund balance and debt


Moved by Jenson, seconded by O’Connor to adjourn at 6:36 pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer



lsullivan

Highlight





		14 - R-85-2014  Authorize TIF.pdf

		Request TIF consultant work(2) 053014.pdf

		Tax Increment District #6-Springsted proposal.pdf

		Stoughton Proposed New TID Establish Project Plan work plan draft 020414.pdf

		Stoughton Kettle West TID Draft Calendar for Approval PC Public Hearing March 31 021814.pdf

		09-3951 KPW Infrastructure Improvement Exhibit.pdf



		TID 6 minutes.pdf

		Finance 06-10-2014.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2014 PACKETS\06-24-2014\R-80-2014 Preliminary special assessment resolution-Williams Drive.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
POWERS UNDER SECTION 66.0701, WISCONSIN STATUTES, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER, SANITARY SEWER LATERALS, 
WATER SERVICES AND DRIVEWAY APRONS ON WILLIAMS DRIVE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
STOUGHTON  


 
Committee Action:      Public Works Committee    - 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
File Number: R – 80 - 2014  


 
Date Introduced: June 24, 2014 


 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, that: 


 1. The City of Stoughton, by its Common Council, hereby declare its intention to 


exercise its police power pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special 


assessments against some or all of the properties within the City on Williams Drive between 


Page Street and CTH B, for benefits accruing to such property by the construction of Public 


Improvements, including curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway aprons, sanitary sewer laterals 


and water services.  The special assessments may include the direct and indirect cost of the 


Public Improvements, the resulting damages, the interest on bonds or notes, charges for the 


administrative staff of the City, and the cost of any engineering and legal services, and any 


other items of direct or indirect cost that may reasonably be attributed to the Public 


Improvements. 


2. Whether the assessments will be deferred or not and whether the assessments 


will be payable in installments will be determined following the completion of a final special 


assessment report and following the public hearing required under Wis. Stat. § 66.0703(7). 


 3. The City Engineer is directed to prepare a report thereon consisting of: 


 a). Preliminary plans and specifications for said Public Improvements; 


 b). An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed Public Improvements; 


 c). A schedule of the proposed assessments;  


 d) A statement that the property against which the assessments are 


proposed is benefitted. 


Upon completion of such report, the City Engineer is directed to file copies thereof in the office 


of the City Clerk for public inspection. 


4. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the City Clerk is directed to give 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2014 PACKETS\06-24-2014\R-80-2014 Preliminary special assessment resolution-Williams Drive.doc 


notice of a public hearing on such report as required by Section 66.0703(7), Wisconsin 


Statutes.  The hearing shall be held within the City of Stoughton, at the Public Safety 


Building in the Council Chambers, 321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin on 


July 22, 2014 at 7:00 p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in accordance 


with Section 66.0703(7)(a), Wisconsin Statutes. 


 


 Adopted on roll call at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 
held on the 22


nd
 day of July, 2014. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote      


 


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  June 12, 2014 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item 


 


R-80-2014 – Special Assessments – Williams Drive 


 


This item declares the intent to levy special assessments to benefitting property owners along 


Williams Drive between Page Street and CTH B for properties within the City of Stoughton for 


curb and gutter, sidewalks, aprons, and sanitary and water laterals.  This resolution sets in motion 


the ability for the City to prepare the Preliminary Assessment schedule for distribution to the 


property owners and sets the public hearing for July 22, 2014 at the Common Council meeting. 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


cc. Mayor Donna Olson 


Street Superintendent Karl Manthe 
    


 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		14 - R-80-2014 Preliminary special assessment resolution-Williams Drive.pdf

		Finance Committee 6-12-2014-Williams Drive.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate and acquire the 


necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2014 Williams Drive 


Reconstruction Project and 2014 Stormwater Project and allocate such expenses to the projects. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance 


 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-81-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 24, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the 2014 Budget includes funding for the 2014 Storm Sewer Project and Williams Drive 


Reconstruction Project, and 


 


WHEREAS, it is necessary to obtain several easements and acquisitions for the installation of public 


infrastructure for these projects, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Development is the project manager and has been discussing 


the project with affected property owners, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Development understands the projects and the need to obtain 


identified easements in an equitable manner, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Director of Planning and 


Development be hereby authorized to negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on 


behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2014 Williams Drive Reconstruction Project and 2014 


Stormwater Project and allocate such expenses to the respective projects. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
S:\Planning\RJS\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2014 Negotiate Easements.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  June 17, 2014 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item 


 


Construction Projects - Easement Acquisition 


 


The City is currently actively working to obtain easements for construction related activities for 


two projects. 


 


Williams Drive Reconstruction  


Three easements are necessary and one acquisition of a portion of a property for the 


installation of a required stormwater management basin is necessary.   


 


Gjertson Street Stormwater Project 


Easements from 5 different property owners are necessary for this project. 


 


Staff has been working with the property owners and intends to update the Committee on these 


discussions and seek your support to reach agreements with the owners. 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


cc. Mayor Donna Olson 
    


 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		15 - R-81-2014 -2014 Negotiate Easements.pdf

		Finance Committee 6-17-2014- Easement Acquisition.pdf






DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 16, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol,  the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the 
following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due 
List, Draft Minutes of the May 19, 2014 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting, Stoughton Utilities April 2014 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
April 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities May 2014 
Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 12, 2014


10:23AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000032'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000032


 26.18933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/14/2014Deck bulb replacements 52007430


 9.13933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/30/2014Exhaust clamp for Trk No 2 52857430


 9.18933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/30/2014Exhaust clamp for Trk No. 2 52857430


 103.08933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 04/14/2014Truck repairs 54007430


 159.61584 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 04/14/2014FR jacket for Brandon Schmitt 40007430


 159.61583 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 04/09/2014FR jacket for Brian Scheel 40007430


 3,359.43825 000000  - ASHLAND CHEMICAL546 04/28/2014Tote of polymer for GBT process 82007460


 12.26932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/28/2014New power outlet in the server room for the keyless entry system. 68007430


 3.98932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/30/2014Glass replacement for the charging station for Trk No. 2 64007430


 5.56107.15 000000 130300 - 1ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/09/2014Painting supplies 83007460


 3.29932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/02/2014Clips for flag at Admin building 52757450


 9.83107.15 000000 130300 - 1ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/03/2014Painting supplies 83007460


 17.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/04/2014Copper tubing 87007460


 55.33834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/07/2014Plumbing supplies 87007460


 68.19583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/07/2014Parts for new blanket tubes. 52007430


 11.07584 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/14/2014Wire brushes for URD cable 52007430


 5.44586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/11/2014Viking Village CT rack repair. 52007430


 28.77834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/16/2014Plumbing supplies 82007460


 23.98675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/18/2014Replacement rakes. 73007450


 8.58834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/25/2014Paint and putty 82007460


 243.91586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 04/14/2014Analog phone lines - large power metering 52507430


 20.57921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 04/14/2014Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers 52507450


 29.39851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 04/14/2014Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers and generator 52507460


 10.59933 000000  - AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON111 04/30/2014Exhaust pipe extension for Trk No. 2. 67007430


 11.99933 000000  - AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON111 04/30/2014Repair clamp for Trk No. 2 52857430


 2,157.65923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 04/14/2014Audit fees 33007430


 784.60923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 04/14/2014Audit fees 33007450


 980.75852 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 04/14/2014Audit fees 33007460


 57.85592 000000  - BATTERY2BATTERIES517 04/30/2014RECLOSER BATTERY REPLACEMENT ON SN6 52857430


 660.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 04/01/2014ELECTRIC METERS 40007430


 289.95143 000000  - BOSTON GREEN GOODS446 04/30/2014Dehumidifier for the basement 40007430


 285.43921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/29/2014Cisco support contract licensing 52507430


 103.79921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/29/2014Cisco support contract licensing 52507450


 129.76851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/29/2014Cisco support contract licensing 52507460


 9.24921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507430


 3.36921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507450


 4.20851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507460


 16.80921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507430


 6.11921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507450


 7.65851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507460


 17.37921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/25/2014IT supplies - Card reader 52507430


 6.31921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/25/2014IT supplies - Card reader 52507450







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:43AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/3/2014


Tuesday, June 03, 2014


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 305762EP000846 516 WELLS FARGO BANK5/12/2014  70,885.59


Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach


HC000847 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach5/30/2014  6,680.89


Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach


HC000848 001 Delta Dental - Ach5/30/2014  947.06


Dept of Rev-May AchHC000849 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2014  45,277.73


UBS Financial-May Ach/UBS Financial-May AchHC000850 016 UBS Financial Service Incoming-Ach5/30/2014  400,000.00


Us Cellular - May AchHC000851 004 Us Cellular - Ach5/30/2014  110.31


EBC-May Ach/EBC-May Ach/EBC-May 


Ach/EBC-May Ach


HC000852 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach5/30/2014  364.42


Federal Taxes-May Ach/Federal Taxes-May 


Ach/Federal Taxes-May Ach/Federal Taxes-May Ach


HC000853 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach5/30/2014  30,503.30


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May AchHC000854 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2014  16,830.01


Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach


HC000855 003 Alliant Energy - Ach5/30/2014  1,830.54


State Taxes-May Ach/State Taxes-May AchHC000856 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach5/30/2014  5,696.94


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-large 


power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC000857 009 WPPI5/30/2014  896,723.11


Elec Testing-Glove Tests/Elec Testing-Sleeve 


Testing


CK022915 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.5/7/2014  369.70


Prairie Clinic-physicalCK022916 369 PRAIRIE CLINIC SC5/7/2014  160.00


Miron-Pay Req 3CK022917 464 MIRON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.5/7/2014  231,135.95


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK022918 590 AUXIANT5/7/2014  7,141.68







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:43AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/3/2014


Tuesday, June 03, 2014


Description


Shred It-Shredding/Shred It-Shredding/Shred 


It-Shredding


CK022919 641 SHRED IT5/7/2014  324.45


J Smay-Customer RefundCK022920 297 JULIE SMAY5/14/2014  119.57


Mun Env Group-Member DuesCK022921 313 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP5/14/2014  1,391.06


Border States-Ground Strap/Border States-300 


kva/Border States-Inventory


CK022922 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/14/2014  11,924.26


Staples-Hand Soap/Staples-Hand 


Soap/Staples-Hand Soap


CK022923 352 STAPLES5/14/2014  117.66


Tyco-Access Control System/Tyco-Access Control 


System/Tyco-Access Control System


CK022924 364 TYCO INTEGRADED SECURITY LLC5/14/2014  25,499.75


Resco-Inventory/Resco-InventoryCK022925 400 RESCO5/14/2014  5,711.64


R Ripberger-Customer RefundCK022926 442 RAYMOND RIPBERGER5/14/2014  162.28


Blatterman-Customer RefundCK022927 449 BLATTERMAN HOMES5/14/2014  58.71


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022928 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS5/14/2014  2,358.06


R Johnson-Customer RefundCK022929 461 MYLES BROWN & LARRY HAWKINS5/14/2014  101.03


R Mcintire-Customer RefundCK022930 583 RITA MCINTIRE5/14/2014  13.43


M Mdjerareou-Customer RefundCK022931 628 MICHELLE MDJERAREOU5/14/2014  12.87


Capital Newspaper-subscr.CK022932 695 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS5/14/2014  123.50


Brown Wood-inventoryCK022933 737 BROWN WOOD PRESERVING CO INC5/14/2014  8,185.00


Id Access-Employee IdCK022934 756 ID-ACCESS5/14/2014  10.00


Ecova-Customer RefundCK022935 765 ECOVA, INC5/14/2014  61.05


Ferraro-Customer Refund/Ferraro-Customer RefundCK022936 826 FERRARO TEAM INC5/14/2014  94.06


B Casey-Customer RefundCK022937 828 BRANDON CASEY5/14/2014  352.46







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:43AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/3/2014


Tuesday, June 03, 2014


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-May Rent/City Stoton-May 


Rent/City Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Rstat Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/More...


CK022938 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/14/2014  24,507.79


City Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-May Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-May 


Life Ins/More...


CK022939 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/14/2014  14,079.21


PPS- Collection Agency fees/PPS- Collection 


Agency fees/PPS- Collection Agency fees/PPS - 


Collection Agency fees


CK022940 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC5/21/2014  216.53


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK022941 123 US CELLULAR5/21/2014  137.66


Dw Nelson-Cement Work/Dw Nelson-Cement WorkCK022942 130 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED5/21/2014  3,125.00


City Stoton-May Retirement/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Retirement


CK022943 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/21/2014  16,421.02


United Way-May ContribCK022944 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY5/21/2014  40.00


Border States-Ground StrapCK022945 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/21/2014  12.24


Resco-Jacket/bibsCK022946 400 RESCO5/21/2014  161.89


Rosenbaum-Fill dirt/Rosenbaum-Fill dirtCK022947 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.5/21/2014  595.54


Strand-Church & Ridge Sts/Strand-Church & Ridge 


Sts/Strand-Church & Ridge Sts/Strand-Church & 


Ridge Sts


CK022948 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/21/2014  4,618.91


Woodward-AdsCK022949 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA5/21/2014  50.72


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022950 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.5/21/2014  33.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK022951 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE5/21/2014  20.00


GLS - April locates/GLS - April locates/GLS - April 


locates


CK022952 727 GLS UTILITY LLC5/21/2014  4,782.15


J Palermo-treeCK022953 908 JAMES PALERMO5/21/2014  50.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:43AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/3/2014


Tuesday, June 03, 2014


Description


Wi Dev-Customer RefundCK022954 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN5/28/2014  10.81


Us Cell-Cell PhonesCK022955 123 US CELLULAR5/28/2014  327.68


City Stoton-April StormwaterCK022956 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/28/2014  34,928.92


Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching


CK022957 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/28/2014  2,013.00


Resco-Lock PedestalsCK022958 400 RESCO5/28/2014  193.12


Amer Test - Truck TestsCK022959 443 AMERICAN TEST CENTER, INC.5/28/2014  1,100.00


Strand-Forton Street Water/Strand-Kettle 


West/Strand-Fac. & Ele improv/Strand-Draft permit 


review/Strand-aj arnett


CK022960 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/28/2014  26,136.02


M Brown-Customer RefundCK022961 461 MYLES BROWN & LARRY HAWKINS5/28/2014  149.01


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK022962 603 SEERA5/28/2014  5,165.83


F Kingery-Customer Refund/F Kingery-Customer 


Refund/F Kingery-Customer Refund/F 


Kingery-Customer Refund


CK022963 680 FRANCIS KINGERY5/28/2014  272.11


C Delacy-Customer Refund/C Delacy-Customer 


Refund/C Delacy-Customer Refund/C 


Delacy-Customer Refund


CK022964 739 CURTIS DE LACY5/28/2014  82.96


Ewald-New Truck #14CK022965 929 EWALD CHEVEROLET BUICK INC.6/3/2014  25,931.00


Great West-May A Def CompCK100886 463 GREAT-WEST5/7/2014  2,750.00


N Shore Bank-May A Def CompCK100887 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB5/7/2014  200.00


Infosend-Billing & mailing/Infosend-Programming 


fee/Infosend-Programming fee/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing/Infosend-Programming 


fee/Infosend-Programming fee/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing


CK100888 852 INFOSEND, INC5/7/2014  4,260.32


MEUW-Annual Conf/MEUW-Reg Safety 


Mgmt/MEUW-Reg Safety Mgmt/MEUW-Reg Safety 


Mgmt


CK100889 995 MEUW5/7/2014  5,550.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:43AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/3/2014


Tuesday, June 03, 2014


Description


Hanson Pest-May Maint.CK100890 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT5/21/2014  43.00


Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage


CK100891 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC5/21/2014  3,535.00


Sun Dance-May Cleaning/Sun Dance-May 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-May Cleaning


CK100892 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC5/21/2014  250.00


Great West-May B Def CompCK100893 463 GREAT-WEST5/21/2014  2,750.00


CGC-professional servicesCK100894 718 CGC, INC.5/21/2014  462.26


N Shore Bank-May B Def CompCK100895 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB5/21/2014  200.00


Company Total  1,956,440.77







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 12, 2014


10:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000032'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 7.91851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/25/2014IT supplies - Card reader 52507460


 627.37921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/25/2014Software licensing - Windows Server 2012 52507430


 228.13921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/25/2014Software licensing - Windows Server 2012 52507450


 285.18851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/25/2014Software licensing - Windows Server 2012 52507460


 1,218.02921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/15/2014Software licensing - Exchange server and CALs 52507430


 442.91921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/15/2014Software licensing - Exchange server and CALs 52507450


 553.66851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 04/15/2014Software licensing - Exchange server and CALs 52507460


 112.74921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 04/14/2014Office internet service 52507430


 40.99921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 04/14/2014Office internet service 52507450


 51.26851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 04/14/2014Office internet service 52507460


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/14/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/14/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 9.70854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/14/2014Uniforms 40007460


 14.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/14/2014Uniforms 40007450


 182.34926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/21/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/21/2014Shop supplies 40007460


 9.70854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/21/2014Uniforms 40007460


 14.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/21/2014Uniforms 40007450


 79.78926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/07/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/07/2014cleaning supplies 40007460


 9.70854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/07/2014Uniforms 40007460


 14.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/07/2014Uniforms 40007450


 88.84926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/28/2014Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/28/2014Uniforms 40007460


 9.70854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/28/2014Uniforms 40007460


 14.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/28/2014Uniforms 40007450


 74.47932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/25/2014Bathroom cleaining 40007430


 33.85834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/25/2014Bathroom cleaning 40007460


 27.08932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/25/2014Bathroom cleaning 40007450


 368.76586 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 04/28/20143-phase, 400-amp meter socket. 40007430


 1,183.45232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 04/08/2014Stock material 40007430


 79.75921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 04/02/2014WILDCARD SSL CERTIFICATE FOR WEBSITE AND SERVERS 52507430


 29.00921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 04/02/2014WILDCARD SSL CERTIFICATE FOR WEBSITE AND SERVERS 52507450


 36.25851 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 04/02/2014WILDCARD SSL CERTIFICATE FOR WEBSITE AND SERVERS 52507460


-10.95143 000000  - DRI INNOVATIVE MAINT283 04/11/2014CREDIT FOR SALES TAX CHARGED 52507430


 109.45921 000000  - DRI INNOVATIVE MAINT283 04/11/2014SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACT - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SOFTWARE 52507430


 39.80921 000000  - DRI INNOVATIVE MAINT283 04/11/2014SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACT - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SOFTWARE 52507450


 49.75851 000000  - DRI INNOVATIVE MAINT283 04/11/2014SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACT - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SOFTWARE 52507460


 10.95143 000000  - DRI INNOVATIVE MAINT283 04/11/2014SALES TAX - WILL BE CREDITED 52507430


 20,255.00232 000000  - DUECO INC172 04/10/2014State of WI reimbursement for portion of battery pack replacement 40007430


 6,202.72933 000000  - DUECO INC172 04/10/2014Repairs to Truck #12 40007430


 833.25588 000000  - ESRI INC373 04/21/2014Training Expense - ESRI online course registration 43007430


 303.00665 000000  - ESRI INC373 04/21/2014Training Expense - ESRI online course registration 43007450


 378.75857 000000  - ESRI INC373 04/21/2014Training Expense - ESRI online course registration 43007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 12, 2014


10:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000032'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 25.01586 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/11/2014Sealtite Conn for new lrg pwr metering. 52007430


 88.20833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/04/2014Paint brushes 82007460


 6.93834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/01/2014Nuts/bolts/washers 82007460


 79.29833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/02/2014Stand and anchors 87007460


 13.91833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/02/2014Steel flat stock 87007460


 85.60584 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/03/2014High voltage leather protectors 41007430


-129.30833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/29/2014Credit from light bulbs 82007460


 15.18675 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/28/2014Bolts for hydrant flags. 84007450


 258.60833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/28/2014Light bulbs Returned one box bill will show credit of $129.30 82007460


 12.51586 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/14/2014sealtite conn for new lrg pwr metering. 52007430


 40.64833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 04/30/2014BG Pump couplers 87007460


 869.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 04/22/2014Curb stops  repair clamps. 41007450


 4.46921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/16/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507430


 1.62921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/16/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 2.04851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/16/2014Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 22.50584 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/24/2014MEUW Safety School. 67007430


 47.95626 000000  - GEMPLER 1020078282113 04/14/2014TYPE II HARD HAT FOR CHIP 41007450


 27.76921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 04/28/2014Maintenance contract - copy machine 52507430


 9.99921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 04/28/2014Maintenance contract - copy machine 52507450


 13.32851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 04/28/2014Maintenance contract - copy machine 52507460


 4.46233 001099  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 04/28/2014Maintenance contract - copy machine 52507430


 1,799.02641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 04/25/2014Chemicals 73007450


 630.00675 000000  - HOOPER CORPORATION386 04/07/2014Thawing water services 40007450


 2,968.86921 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 04/21/2014Computer server - SUHypervisor2 52507430


 1,079.58921 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 04/21/2014Computer server - SUHypervisor2 52507450


 1,349.49851 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 04/21/2014Computer server - SUHypervisor2 52507460


 1,180.00673 000000  - IN  AMERICAN LEAK DETECTI504 04/25/2014LOCATED BROKEN WATER MAIN PIPES 40007450


 52.32850 000000  - LABSOURCE657 04/09/2014Replacement charger for label maker. 41007460


 66.10933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 04/11/2014Exhaust repair parts for Trk No. 2. 52857430


 52.92834 000000  - MENARDS 3034652 04/08/2014Toilet repair kit and cabinet fillers 82007460


 16.50921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 04/14/2014Software licensing - Lync Online 52507430


 6.00921 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 04/14/2014Software licensing - Lync Online 52507450


 7.50851 000000  - MSFT    ONLINE994 04/14/2014Software licensing - Lync Online 52507460


 192.00833 003611  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 04/17/2014Low level mercury sampling 83007460


 1,405.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 04/21/2014WDNR mandated radioactivity sampling at production wells 52757450


 331.40833 003611  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 04/24/20142014 Sludge sampling for hauling sludge 83007460


 1,864.87831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 04/28/2014Parts for jet-vac cleaning equipment 82007460


 249.99921 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 04/14/2014Office furniture for water department 52507450


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - desktop, E-Pay by phone, recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - desktop, E-Pay by phone, recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - desktop, E-Pay by phone, recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - desktop, E-Pay by phone, recurring 52507430


 37.02903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 13.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 12, 2014


10:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000032'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 17.77840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 5.94233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/04/2014Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 121.25921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage transport and printer 36507430


 43.65921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage transport and printer 36507450


 58.20851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage transport and printer 36507460


 19.40233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage transport and printer 36507430


 106.75921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - folder/inserter 36507430


 38.43921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - folder/inserter 36507450


 51.24851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - folder/inserter 36507460


 17.08233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - folder/inserter 36507430


 27.01921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage scale and display 36507430


 9.72921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage scale and display 36507450


 12.96851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage scale and display 36507460


 4.33233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 04/08/2014Maintenance contract - postage scale and display 36507430


 35.01921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/07/2014New smart phone for Marty 40007450


 10.39921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/03/2014General office supplies 52507430


 3.74921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/03/2014General office supplies 52507450


 4.98851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/03/2014General office supplies 52507460


 1.67233 001099  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/03/2014General office supplies 52507430


 4.39921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507430


 1.59921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507450


 2.01851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 04/28/2014General IT supplies 52507460


 153.25921 000000  - ROAR POSTAL SUPPLIES045 04/09/2014POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES 36507430


 55.17921 000000  - ROAR POSTAL SUPPLIES045 04/09/2014POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES 36507450


 73.56851 000000  - ROAR POSTAL SUPPLIES045 04/09/2014POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES 36507460


 24.52233 001099  - ROAR POSTAL SUPPLIES045 04/09/2014POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES 36507430


 99.82831 000000  - SAFETY FIRST INC229 04/16/2014Bump test gas for portable gas monitors 82007460


 1,591.56107.15 000000 130300 - 1SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 04/08/2014Paint for piping and Digester cover 82007460


 111.58834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 04/30/2014Paint for valves and piping 87007460


 12.65833 003611  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 04/10/2014Sample delivery charges 83007460


 11.50923 000000  - STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 04/25/2014Legal services - annual audit letter 33007430


 103.56921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014General office supplies and batteries 52507430


 37.66921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014General office supplies and batteries 52507450


 47.06851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014General office supplies and batteries 52507460


 7.62233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014General office supplies 52507430


-64.95921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014Credit for returned toner cartridge 52507430


-23.62921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014Credit for returned toner cartridge 52507450


-29.53851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014Credit for returned toner cartridge 52507460


-103.95921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014Credit for returned toner cartridges x2 52507430


-37.80921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014Credit for returned toner cartridges x2 52507450


-47.25851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/28/2014Credit for returned toner cartridges x2 52507460


 3.85921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/09/2014General office supplies 52507430


 1.38921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/09/2014General office supplies 52507450


 1.85851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/09/2014General office supplies 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 12, 2014


10:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000032'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 0.63233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/09/2014General office supplies 52507430


 2.63921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2014General office supplies 52507430


 0.94921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2014General office supplies 52507450


 1.26851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/04/2014General office supplies 52507460


 0.43233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/04/2014General office supplies 52507430


 63.43921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/23/2014General office supplies 52507430


 22.83921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/23/2014General office supplies 52507450


 30.44851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/23/2014General office supplies 52507460


 10.16233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/23/2014General office supplies 52507430


 65.60921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507430


 23.61921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507450


 31.48851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507460


 10.51233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507430


 45.23921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507430


 16.28921 000000  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507450


 21.71851 000000  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507460


 7.25233 001099  - STAPLES352 04/17/2014General office supplies 52507430


 46.90932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/21/2014Garage door openers - lrg trk room. 52857430


 62.20673 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/21/2014Lawn seed 73007450


 69.44833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/03/2014Sander and sandpaper 82007460


 15.69593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 04/30/2014pole hardware 54007430


 91.20232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/07/201426 wood braces 40007430


 467.31143 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/07/2014OVERPAYMENT FOR CABLE, CREDIT MEMO ISSUED BUT NOT CREDITED TO CARD 40007430


 5,863.19232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/07/20141/0 str, 15 kV cable 40007430


 505.03834 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICALS417 04/02/2014Cleaning supplies and dispensing system for chemiclas 82007460


 234.77833 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICALS417 04/10/2014Odor pellets for plant smell 82007460


 469.82583 000000  - TALLMAN EQUIPMENT095 04/03/20146 VELCRO RUBBER BLANKETS 41007430


 239.74921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 04/09/2014Office PRI phone circuit 52507430


 86.30921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 04/09/2014Office PRI phone circuit 52507450


 115.07851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 04/09/2014Office PRI phone circuit 52507460


 38.38233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 04/09/2014Office PRI phone circuit 52507430


 10.00143 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 04/14/2014Employee portion of safety boots 54007430


 150.00584 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 04/14/2014B Scheel safety boots 54007430


 104.84903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 04/21/2014Cell phones 40007430


 38.12903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 04/21/2014Cell phones 40007450


 47.66840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 04/21/2014Cell phones 40007460


 66.73903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 04/24/2014Cell phones 40007430


 24.27903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 04/24/2014Cell phones 40007450


 30.34840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 04/24/2014cell phones 40007460


 11.52584 000000  - UPS 1Z54T6E40391587710824 04/10/2014SHIPPING CHARGERS FOR RUBBER GLOVE TESTING 41007430


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 04/21/2014iPad 3G service 33007430


 15.45933 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/15/2014Windex and antifreeze for fleet maint. 52757450


 111.91851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/01/2014Garbage cans and detergent 87007460


 75.68583 000000  - WESCO - # 7862521 04/25/2014Hand saw for pruning trees 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, May 12, 2014


10:23AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000032'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 70,885.59Total:







 


 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through April 2014.


A 3.0% water rate adjustment will be effective on June 1, 2014.


The average residential bill will increase by $0.44.


Staff is proposing an overall 2.8% wastewater rate increase as a result of the WWTP


electrical upgrade.  Some cost recovery will shift from the volume charge to fixed charge.


Unrestricted cash for the wastewater utility is low due to the fact that construction


costs have not yet been reimbursed through Clean Water Loan Funding.


The first and second pay requests for over $1,000,000 have been submitted.


Loan closing and reimbursement is scheduled for June 11, 2014.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


April 2014-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


April 2014-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 4,944,384$         553,348$          656,238$             6,153,969$        


Other 62,383                13,934              10,060                 86,377               


Total Operating Revenue: 5,006,767$         567,282$          666,298$             6,240,346$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 3,944,533$         -$                  -$                    3,944,533$        


Expenses 503,608              304,974            329,835               1,138,417          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 133,332              127,332            -                      260,664             


Depreciation 316,668              131,668            241,668               690,004             


Total Operating Expense: 4,898,141$         563,974$          571,503$             6,033,619$        


Operating Income 108,625$            3,308$              94,794$               206,727$           


Non-Operating Income 184,493              (2,880)               7,578                   189,191             


Non-Operating Expense (58,460)               (26,671)             (46,668)               (131,799)            


Net Income 234,658$            (26,244)$           55,704$               264,118$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


April 2014-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 108,625$            3,308$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,451,780         11,984,953       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,031,243)        (3,974,010)        


Average Materials and Supplies 146,432              37,545              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (325,170)           


Average Customer Advances (5,984)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,350,461$       7,723,318$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.88% 0.04%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Apr-14


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) 5,747,003      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 41,142           


Designated 2,259,532      


Total 8,752,405      


Water Apr-14


Unrestricted (1.2 month O&M) 160,374         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 7,542             


Designated 505,240         


Total 947,161         


Wastewater Apr-14


Unrestricted (0.0 months O&M) (100,682)        


DNR Replacement 1,282,654      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 62,463           


Designated 162,228         


Total 1,406,663      


5,747,003 , 66%


704,728 , 8%


41,142 , 
0%


2,259,532 , 26%


Electric Cash - April 2014


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


160,374 , 17%


274,005 , 29%


7,542 , 1%


505,240 , 53%


Water Cash - April 2014


Unrestricted (1.2 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


(100,682), -6%


1,282,654 , 80%


62,463 , 4%
162,228 , 10%


Wastewater Cash - April 2014


Unrestricted (0.0 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


April 2014-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 8,752,405$         947,161$          1,406,663$         11,106,228$     


Customer A/R 321,968              28,548              38,789                389,305            


Other A/R 58,192                5,808                14,426                78,427              


Other Current Assets 659,402              50,638              12,738                722,778            


Plant in Service 24,035,318         12,091,953       23,965,445         60,092,716       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,334,539)        (4,105,166)        (9,304,309)          (24,744,015)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,623,286           6,115,456         -                      8,738,742         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        


Construction Work in Progress 97,653                61,865              1,103,008           1,262,526         


Total Assets 24,345,993$       13,524,568$     17,236,759$       55,107,320$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,266,573$         17,785$            17,700$              1,302,057$       


Taxes Accrued 133,332              127,332            -                      260,664            


Interest Accrued 12,724                (1,090)               20,447                32,082              


Other Current Liabilities 337,437              125,653            112,238              575,328            


Long-Term Debt 5,113,704           2,021,276         2,646,720           9,781,700         


Net Assets 17,482,223         11,233,612       14,439,654         43,155,489       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 24,345,993$       13,524,568$     17,236,759$       55,107,320$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2013 KwH Purchased 2013 2014 KwH Purchased 2014 Peak 2013 Peak 2014


January 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322 24,115 25,674


February 11,093,150 11,375,749 11,612,838 12,255,028 21,962 23,798


March 11,543,832 11,836,441 11,816,165 12,205,206 20,777 22,799


April 10,772,745 11,060,756 10,325,053 10,665,133 20,308 19,877


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 46,390,391 47,214,255 47,326,170 49,010,689


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2013 2014


January 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000 1,736,000 1,621,000


February 35,083,000 37,233,000 36,656,000 41,813,000 1,525,000 2,034,000


March 36,890,000 39,698,000 38,631,000 43,738,000 1,682,000 1,597,000


April 36,540,000 40,108,000 36,532,000 40,683,000 1,541,000 1,663,000


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 149,661,000 159,636,000 150,978,000 168,138,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2013 2014


January 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


February 24,392,000 31,119,000 25,179,000 30,873,000


March 26,650,000 35,066,000 27,776,000 36,882,000 2.11 1.17


April 25,354,000 44,444,000 26,343,000 38,765,000 7.07 4.89


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 105,033,000 145,275,000 107,548,000 141,321,000 11.98 7.23


2014 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: Michael Engelberger David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia 


Suess, Pat O’Connor  


 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on 


June 10, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Call to Order: Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and 


noted 12 Alderpersons present. Majewski arrived at 7:05 pm. 


Kettle Park West Update: Planning Director Scheel reported that the Economic Impact Study 


materials have not yet been sent to Maxfield Research by the developer. 


Minutes & Reports: Opera House 4/29/14, CA/CP 5/6/14, Finance 5/13/14, Library Board 


4/16/14, Personnel minutes 5/5/14 and 6/2/14 


Minutes and reports were entered into record 


 


Public Comment:  


1) Tami Vieth, 1024 Riverview Dr, Stoughton in support of R-70-2014 


2) Linda Muller, 208 N Gjertson, Stoughton, in support of R-70-2014 


3) Matthew Vogel, 1489 N Page St, Stoughton, in support of R-72-2014 


 


Consent Agenda: Approval of Council Minutes of 05-27-2014 


 


Motion by Lawrence, second by Christianson to approve. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


Old Business: 


R-64-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the AT&T Wisconsin 


General Easement agreement for placement of a utility box at Norse Park. 


Motion by Engelberger, second by Suess to approve. Move to amend the motion by Majewski, 


second by Lawrence to request a change in the agreement for the retaining wall to be constructed 


of natural stone.  Motion to amend carried by acclamation 12-0.  Main Motion with amendment 


carried by acclamation 12-0 


 







New Business:  


R-70-2014: Resolution in support of Stoughton Move to Amend 


Moved by Jensen, Second by Engelberger to approve Resolution R-70-2014. 


The current resolution states that the City is taking a stand and endorsing : Hohol and Lawrence 


are in favor of the referendum, but not the position in the resolution. This is two parts, one the 


resolution and two the referendum. Selsor and Engelberger spoke in support. 


Move to table by Lawrence and second by Hohol to send back to CA/CP committee. Ask the 


committee to split the point and bring back a resolution to put the referendum question on the 


next ballot.  Motion to table carried by acclamation 12-0. 


Vote on Main motion: Motion tabled. 


 


R-72-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue an Operator’s License 


to Matt Vogel 


Motion by Swadley, second by Lawrence to approve Resolution R-72-2014.  


Swadley stated that according to policy, the application should be denied and Public Safety 


committee recommended the same. 


Alder Lawrence pointed out that Public Safety voted to deny based partly on the fact that Vogel 


did not attend the committee meeting. 


Alder Christianson felt that Vogel deserves a second chance and made a good presentation to 


Council.  


Alder Hohol, while agreeing that people deserve second chances, reminded the Council that this 


violation is only a couple months old. 


Alder Majewski, unfortunate that Vogel could not attend the meeting, felt he had paid his price 


through the court system and his apology to Council.  


Chief Leck, recommended following the policy, but added that if council wishes to approve the 


license that they consider approving a one year license so it can be checked on in one years’ 


time. 


Motion by Lawrence to amend the motion to make it a one year operator license, second by 


Christianson. 


Motion to amend to one year license carried by acclamation, 11-1 (Engelberger opposed) 


Main Motion carried by roll call 10-2 (Hohol and Engelberger opposed) 


 


R-75-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Liquor License 


renewals for the period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. 


Motion by Swadley second by Lawrence. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-76-2014: Authorizing an Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s license to 


serve fermented malt beverages to the Dane County Friends of Scandinavian Culture, Inc. for the 


1
st
 annual Catfish River Music Festival to be held July 3, 2014 through July 6, 2014 at Rotary 


Park   


Motion by Swadley second by Lawrence to approve. 


Christianson questioned how the alcohol consumption will be contained within the area. Chief 


Leck was available to answer questions. 


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 







R-68-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement of a 


cigarette butt receptacle and a sign asking people to “please refrain from smoking near 


playgrounds when children are present” at Veterans Park.   


Motion by Engelberger, second by Lawrence.  This will be a test run on the no smoking sign in 


Veterans Park only.  This is not an overall ban. 


Alder Suess said that the resolution attempts to accomplish two things, one to keep smoke away 


from children and two to keep cigarette butts off of the ground. 


Alder Majewski questioned the location of the receptacle and the signs.  Does not believe that 


this has been a problem in the City, and that the signs are unnecessary.  


Alder Lawrence questioned why we are doing this at only one park?  Would like a more clearly 


formulated plan/idea. 


Alder Jensen asked how the results of this trial will be monitored. 


Alder Hohol likes the idea of the cigarette butt receptacle, but he felt signs are not enforceable or 


necessary. 


Alder Selsor will vote in favor and feels that testing one park will be fine. 


Alder O Connor will vote in favor. 


Motion carried by roll call 9-2-1 (Majewski and Hohol voted against and Christianson abstains). 


 


R-62-2014: Resolution approving the Mayor’s appointment of John Kramper as an Alternate on 


the Redevelopment Authority. 


Motion by Lawrence, second by Christianson to approve. Motion carried by acclamation 11-0 


 


R-69-2014: Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers – 


Re: Hults Road Water and Sewer Extension 


Motion by Christianson, second by Lawrence to approve.   


This is related to the recent annexation off of Hwy 51.  This establishes allocations of costs 


related to the improvements needed. 


Swadley questioned the properties included and whether or not some of this would be TIF  


eligible. 


Motion by Majewski and second by Selsor to amend preliminary special assessment resolution to 


not allow any portion of that to be TIF eligible in the future. 


Vote on change to motion:  Motion fails on roll call vote 3-9  (Kneebone, Majewski, 


Engelberger, voting in favor) 


Vote on main motion:  Motion carried 10-2 by acclamation 


 


R-71-2014: Approving Job Description updates for the Utilities Director and Utilities Technical 


Operations Supervisor. 


Motion by Suess, Second by Hohol to approve the updated job description as presented. 


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-73-2014: Approving a contract between the City of Stoughton and Stoughton Trailers for use 


of Stoughton Trailers parking lot for Opera House event 


Motion by Jensen, second by Swangstu to approve. This is parking for the Catfish Music Festival 


to be held over the July 4
th


 weekend. 


Motion Carried by acclamation 12-0 


 







R-77-2014: Approval for Street Closing request for Opera House Event 


Motion by Swadley, second by Suess to approve. 


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-74-2014: Approving Mayor Citizen Committee Appointments 


The mayor is requesting confirmation of her committee appointments: 


Tree Commission-Kendall McBroom 


Police and Fire Commission-Jonathan Lewis 


Board of Appeals-Josh Twedt as Alternate 


 


Motion by Lawrence, second by Christianson to approve. 


Motion carried by acclamation 11-1, (Kneebone opposed). 


 


R-67-2014: Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of Williams Drive 


from Railroad Tracks North to CTH B. 


Motion to go to closed session at 8:30 p.m. by Christianson, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 


by roll call vote 12-0 


Motion to return to open session at 8:45 by Hohol second by Majewski, motion carried by 


acclamation. 


Motion by Hohol second by Lawrence to approve the agreements with the Townships of Dunkirk 


and Pleasant Springs with the following changes: 


Reconstruction agreement:  Strike both #5 and #6. 


Maintenance agreements:  no changes 


Motion carried by acclamation.  12-0 


 


Discussion Regarding City Department Structure: 


Council President Engelberger asked for this to be on the agenda due to a couple of Alders 


requesting further discussion.   


Kneebone suggested that the pay rate for the Clerk’s position be reduced do to the reduction of 


duties in that position.   


Majewski believed that the Clerk’s office should be an independent entity and doesn’t 


understand why the clerk’s office should be combined with another department. 


Mayor Olson stated that the new structure has made a difference. Until the new Human 


Resources Director is on staff there cannot be a full transition of responsibilities.  


Motion to table and send back to committee by Lawrence, second by Hohol. 


Motion withdrawn by Lawrence, second withdrawn by Hohol. 


 


 


Adjournment: 


Moved by Lawrence second by Hohol, to adjourn at 9:15 p.m.  Motion carried by acclamation 


12-0. 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 
 
 








 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the Mayor and offer 


of employment acceptance of Lisa Schimelpfenig for the position of EMS Director. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Mayor and Hiring Committee recommendation 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-84 -2014 


 
Date Introduced: June 24, 


2014 


 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve hiring a EMS Director, and 


 


WHEREAS, the EMS Hiring Committee met on June 11, 2014, to consider the offer of employment 


and terms to Lisa Schimelpfenig for the position of EMS Director, and recommends approval, now 


therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to approve the recommendation from the Hiring Committee to accept the Mayor’s offer 


of employment to Lisa Schimelpfenig. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
                         From the Mayor’s Office 


 


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589   608.873.6677  fax 608.873.5519 


                                                                           MEMORANDUM 
 


 


 


 


To: Common Council Members  
From: Donna Olson, Mayor City of Stoughton  
Re: Stoughton Area EMS Director Appointment 
Date: June 17, 2014 
 
 
The interview panel for the Emergency Services Director position was comprised of Tim Hillebrand, 
Dane County EMS Coordinator; Rebecca Romine, Registered Nurse at the Stoughton Hospital 
Emergency Room; Personnel Committee member Paul Lawrence; Police Chief Greg Leck; Fire Chief 
Marty Lamers and myself. Following the City of Stoughton Department Hiring Policy, we interviewed 5 
candidates for the position Monday, June 9 through Wednesday, June 11. At the conclusion of the 
interview process, one top candidate was certified and presented to me. (Alderman Paul Lawrence 
was not able to participate the last day and was not present for the discussion and final 
recommendation.)  Per the interview panel recommendation, I have offered the position to Lisa 
Schimelpfenig and am seeking Council confirmation. 
 
Lisa has served on our EMS service since 2003 and became a squad leader in 2005. She has very 
successfully served as the Administrative Assistant to the EMS Director and most recently fulfilled the 
role of interim EMS Director. Lisa’s skills and expertise are highly regarded by many volunteer EMT’s 
as well as Medical Director Dr. Warren Tripp. 
 
The interview panel and I are confident that Lisa’s experience and leadership skills will greatly benefit 
the City of Stoughton and Stoughton Area EMS as their next director and recommend Council 
confirmation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


HIRING POLICY CITY OF STOUGHTON 
DEPARTMENT HEADS 


Excerpt: 
8. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) qualified applicants if available and certify the top applicant to 
the Mayor along with a list of the remaining applicants in prioritized order. The Mayor will offer the position to the top 
applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the Interview Panel’s recommendation to Council for approval.  





		5 - R-84-2014 EMS Director.pdf

		Mayor Memo to Council Re EMS Director Appointment 2014.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION TO THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater 


Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2013 Compliance Maintenance Annual 


Report (CMAR) 
 
Committee Action: 


 
5-0 with mayor voting 


 
Fiscal Impact: None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-83-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 24, 2014 


 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton for Stoughton Utilities to operate a 


wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system to serve customers within the City of 


Stoughton, and 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has prepared a 2013 CMAR in conformance with Chapter NR 208 of 


the Wisconsin Administrative Code, and  


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on June 16, 2014 to consider and approve the 


Stoughton Utilities 2013 CMAR and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2013 CMAR as attached hereto as part 


of this resolution and transmit the resolution and report to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.    


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 16, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer 
Collection System 2013 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR):  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the CMAR 
and proposed corresponding resolution.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman to 
approve the CMAR and recommend the approval of the CMAR and corresponding 
resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on June 24, 2014.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  June 10, 2014 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Brian G. Erickson 


  Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


   


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility And Sanitary Sewer 


Collection System 2013 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 


(CMAR). 


 


The attached CMAR has been completed as required by Chapter NR 208 of the 


Wisconsin Administrative Code.  It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee 


review and approve the report and recommend it and the corresponding resolution to the 


Stoughton Common Council on June 24, 2014.  


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


 Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


  


 
















































































































S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 12 -14 Permitted intrusions amend 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405 (4) (a), Chapter 78 of the
Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 12 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


June 24, 2014 First Reading


July 8, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. Section 78-405(4)(a) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(4) Permitted intrusions into required yards: The following intrusions by buildings and structures are


permitted into the specified required yards:


(a) Permitted intrusions into required front or street yards:


1. Chimneys, flues, sills, pilasters, lintels, ornamental features, cornices, eaves, and gutters


for residential buildings; provided they do not extend more than two and one-half feet


into the required yard.


2. Yard lights, ornamental lights, and nameplate signs for residential lots, provided that they


comply with the illumination requirements of section 78-707 and provided they do not


locate closer than five feet from the front or street property line.


3. Terraces, steps, uncovered porches, decks, stoops, or similar appurtenances to residential


buildings which do not extend above the floor level of the adjacent building entrance;


provided they do not locate closer than 20 feet from any street right-of-way.


4. Fences on residential or nonresidential lots which do not exceed four feet in height;


provided they do not locate closer than six inches to any street right-of-way. Permitted


fence types shall comply with the provisions of section 78-718.


5. Steps.


6. Handicap accessible ramps.


Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-405 2014.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to Section 78-405
Intrusions into required yards, of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 15, 2014 and May 22, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the request. Scott Sowlles was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated May 19, 2014 including the recommendation of using
the front entry as the primary access point while using the rear access as emergency exit only,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial jurisdictional certified
survey map (CSM) approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138
and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk. (R-65-14)
Scheel explained the request and noted the actual CSM will be available for the Council
meeting. Troy Antoniewicz was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial CSM
request as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Tara Wheeler requests site plan approval for a playground and picnic shelter area at
Lakeview Church, 2200 Lincoln Avenue.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Tara Wheeler was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


9. Steve Dickson requests site plan approval to construct a shed at 425 S. Fourth Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to approve the shed as presented, 2nd by Christianson. Christianson
questioned if the intent is to clean up the property by placing those items in the shed. Scheel
stated that discussions with the applicant have indicated that. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the City of
Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-12-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 13 -14 Zoning Amendments 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 13 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


June 24, 2014 First Reading


July 8, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. Section 78-205 (11)(f)1 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(f) Applicability. The requirements of this section are applicable to all new retail and commercial service


developments according to the schedule in Figure 2.1 at the end of this section, and such developments


shall be conditional uses in the zoning districts in which they are allowed. A separate conditional use


permit is not required where such developments are part of a PUD PD district. All additions to existing


retail and commercial service developments built either before or after the adoption of this section, which


results in the total development size reaching a new threshold limit as defined in Figure 2.1 shall also


require a conditional use permit and become subject to the requirements of this section.


The following standards are intended to ensure that large retail and commercial service developments are


properly located and are compatible with the surrounding area and the overall community character of the


city. Such projects shall also be subject to the more general standards for the approval of conditional use


permits or PUD PD districts.


Section 2. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6mD of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


D. One shade tree at a minimum of two-inch caliper shall be planted on each parking lot peninsula and


island. Appropriate trees include honey locust, green or white ash, linden, sugar maple, red maple, or


similar species and varieties approved by the city;


Section 3. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


6. Facilities and associated features. The following requirements are applicable when a retail and


commercial service development reaches the defined threshold outlined in Figure 205.1 2.1:







Section 4. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6e of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


e. Building color. Building facade colors shall be non-reflective, subtle, neutral, or earth tone. The use of


high intensity colors, metallic colors, fluorescent colors or black on facades shall be prohibited. Building


trim and architectural accent elements may feature bright colors or black, but such colors shall be muted,


not metallic, not fluorescent, and not specific to particular uses or tenants. Standard corporate and


trademark colors shall be permitted only on signage, subject to the limitations in chapter 10 78, article


VIII.


Section 5. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6q of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


q. Natural resources protection. Each project shall meet the erosion control and stormwater management


standards found in article V chapter 10, article III and other [applicable] city ordinances. In addition, post-


development runoff rates shall not exceed pre-settlement rates. In general, existing natural features shall


be integrated into the site design as a site and community amenity. Maintenance of any storm water


detention or conveyance features are solely borne by the developer/owner unless dedicated and accepted


by the city.


Section 6. Section 78-206 (2)(g)1h of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(b) Husbandry. Description: Husbandry land uses include all operations primarily oriented to the on-site


raising and/or use of animals at an intensity of one animal unit or less (as defined in section 78-015) per


acre. Apiaries are considered husbandry land uses.


Section 7. Section 78-206 (4)(b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


h. Any text or logo larger than one square foot per side on an overhead canopy or other accessory structure


shall be considered a freestanding sign subject to regulation under article VIII of this chapter.


Section 8. Section 78-908 (3)(j) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(j) A detailed site analysis detailed site analysis shall be required for any lot or parcel containing a protected


natural resource covered in article VI, as determined by city staff. These protected natural areas include:


floodplains, shoreland-wetlands, lakeshores, , woodlands, and steep slopes. The analysis must be


submitted using the following submission and review process:







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 13 -14 Zoning Amendments 14.doc


Section 9. Section 78-914 (8)(a)12 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


12. The area included in a specific implementation plan may be only a portion of the area included in a


previously approved General Implementation Development Plan.


Section 10. Appendix F, Procedural Checklist for Planned Development Review and Approval of the Municipal


Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


VIII. Final Application Packet Information for Applicant Use


PD Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for site plans conditional use


permits per Section 78-914(8)(b) 905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for


preliminary and final plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code. All portions of an approved PD/SIP


not fully developed within five years of final Common Council approval shall expire, and no additional


PD-based development shall be permitted. The Common Council may extend this five years period by up


to five additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing.


Section 11. Section 78-205 (11)(f)2b of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


b. Large development questionnaire. A large development questionnaire shall be completed when a


development reaches a defined threshold as outlined in section 78-205(11)(g), Figure 2.1. The large


development questionnaire shall be in the format included as Figure 2.2 at the end of this section.


Section 12. Section 78-205 (11)(f)4 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


4. Detailed neighborhood plan. In the absence of an adopted detailed neighborhood plan for the subject


property, the conditional use or planned unit development application for a development exceeding


80,000 square feet in total gross floor area of all combined buildings within the development shall be


accompanied or preceded by a new city-approved detailed neighborhood plan for all areas within 1,500


feet of the subject property, as measured from the outer perimeter of the subject property or group of


properties proposed for development, and any other nearby lands as determined by the planning


commission and common council to be part of the defined neighborhood. The detailed neighborhood plan


shall clearly demonstrate the provision of land use, multi-modal transportation, utility, stormwater


management and community character components, and patterns that support the objectives of the city's


comprehensive plan, as determined by the planning commission and common council.







Section 13. Section 78-015 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


Piers and wharfs: See subsection 78-206(110)(m)


Section 14. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 13 -14 Zoning Amendments 14.doc







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend multiple section chapter 78 2014.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to multiple sections
of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to clean up discrepancies within the zoning code. The proposed
amendments may be viewed at the Department of Planning & Development, City Hall, 381 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 15, 2014 and May 22, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


11. Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. (O-14-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment. Christianson questioned the designation “P” for
permitted use and “C” for conditional use. Scheel acknowledged the designations. Jenson
questioned what brought on this change. Scheel stated it was noticed during a normal review of
uses within the Planned Industrial district.


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-
13-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


13. Future agenda items
Kettle Park West submittals.


14. Adjournment
Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:18 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 14 -14 Table of land uses amend 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 14 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


June 24, 2014 First Reading


July 8, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. Table of Land Uses (4) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


See attached Table.


Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk











S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend Table of Land Uses(4) chapter 78 2014.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to the Table of
Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to clean up a discrepancy within the zoning code.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 15, 2014 and May 22, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


11. Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. (O-14-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment. Christianson questioned the designation “P” for
permitted use and “C” for conditional use. Scheel acknowledged the designations. Jenson
questioned what brought on this change. Scheel stated it was noticed during a normal review of
uses within the Planned Industrial district.


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-
13-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


13. Future agenda items
Kettle Park West submittals.


14. Adjournment
Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:18 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 59 -2014 Date Introduced: June 24, 2014


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2014 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Laura Viney, for property located at 1740 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate a Group Daycare (9 or more children); and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan as per staff review letter dated June 2, 2014;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public propertyor rights-of-way,
or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter,
the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction to
guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided bypublic
agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved
contingent on:


 Staff review letter dated June 2, 2014







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 59 -14 Viney 1740 E. Main.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by Laura Viney, for a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 1740 E. Main Street is owned by G & P Fast LLC, and is more
fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-044-4621-2,


LOT 2 CSM 11461 CS69/321&322-7/18/2005 F/K/A EASTWOOD ESTATES LOTS 2, 3, 4 & 5
DESCR AS SEC 4-5-11 PRT SW1/4SE1/4 (1.438


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 22, 2014 Hub
Published May 29, 2014 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Malling - 211 E. Main Street CUP Notice.doc



























1


Michael Stacey


From: Ronald Gardner [rgardner@fastenal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 11:58 AM
To: Michael Stacey
Subject: Daycare


Mike,
G & P Fast has approved the plans to opening a Group Daycare in our building.
Thanks
Ron Gardner
Fastenal Company
Madison Wisconsin







feet


meters


1000


300



mstacey

Text Box

Proposed Daycare



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



















CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


June 2, 2014
Laura Viney
2236 W. Highway 12 & 18
Cottage Grove, WI. 53527


Dear Ms. Viney:


I have completed a review of the proposed request for a conditional use permit for a Group Daycare at
1740 E. Main Street, Stoughton.


1. The property at 1740 E. Main Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. A Group Daycare is
permitted as a conditional use within the Planned Business district. The conditional use process
includes a public hearing/recommendation at a Planning Commission meeting and Common
Council approval/denial with or without conditions such as hours of operation, lighting,
landscaping, etc… The application and related materials have been provided. The public
hearing is scheduled for June 9, 2014 of which you will receive notice. You and or a
representative will need to attend the Planning Commission meeting. The Common Council
should make a decision on June 24, 2014.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Planned Business
which is consistent with the zoning and proposed use.


3. A Group Daycare (nine or more children) is described as follows:
Group day care centers are land uses in which qualified persons provide child care services for nine
or more children. Examples of such land uses include day care centers and nursery schools. Such
land uses shall not be located within a residential building. Such land uses may be operated on a
for-profit or a not for profit basis. Such land uses may be operated in conjunction with another
principal land use on the same environs, such as a church, school, business, or civic organization.
In such instances, group day care centers are not considered as accessory uses and therefore require
review as a separate land use.


4. The parking requirement for a Group Daycare is one space per five students, plus one space for
each employee on the largest work shift. This requirement has been met.


5. The regulations pertaining to a Group Daycare are as follows:
 The facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .50 along property


borders abutting residentially zoned property (See zoning code section 78-610).
This requires various landscaping and/or fencing options to meet the .50 opacity.
Information has been provided to confirm this requirement.


 Property owner’s permission is required as part of the conditional use permit application.
An email has been provided from the owner to meet this requirement.







If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1740 e. main street\viney review letter 14.doc







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 9, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Tara Wheeler; Laura Viney; Dan Viney; Scott Sowlles; Troy Antoniewicz and Michael
Engleberger


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of May 12, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the minutes as presented,
2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported one ordinance and two resolutions were approved by the Common
Council.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave introduced the meeting summary and status of developments. There were no
questions.


5. Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Group Daycare at 1740 E.
Main Street. (R-59-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the request and opened the public hearing


Laura and Dan Viney both registered in favor of the proposed group daycare.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the request. Laura Viney was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2014, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6
– 0.


6. 469 Properties LLC, Scott Sowlles requests a conditional use permit for a proposed
Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (tavern and restaurant) at 364 E. Main Street. (R-
58-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the request and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 10, 2014


To: Kim Richmond
Deputy City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the June 24, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R-47-14 Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed Group Daycare
at 1800 E. Main Street.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this conditional
use request to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street. This location has historically
been used as a group daycare. It has been over a year since a daycare has operated out of this
location, so the previous approval has now expired. The Planning Commission recommends
approval contingent on the staff review letter dated June 2, 2014. The resolution, staff review
letter and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. (R-58-14) 469 Properties LLC, Scott Sowlles requests a conditional use permit for a
proposed Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (tavern and restaurant) at 364 E. Main
Street.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this conditional
use request to operate an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use (tavern and restaurant) at 364
E. Main Street. The applicant has already been approved for a liquor license. The Planning
Commission recommends approval contingent on the staff review letter dated May 19, 2014
including recommending the front access be the primary entry while the rear access shall be
used for emergency exiting only. The resolution, staff review letter and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight





